



U.S. Department
of Transportation

**National Highway
Traffic Safety
Administration**

1200 New Jersey Ave, SE
Washington, DC 20590

VIA EMAIL – Delivery Receipt Requested

November 23, 2016

Ms. Barbara McCullough
Director of Quality Assurance & Warranty
Capacity of Texas
401 Capacity Drive
Longview, TX 75604

NEF-150kjs
15V-243

Dear Ms. McCullough:

We have completed a review of the quarterly report status for the third quarter of 2016. According to our records, Capacity of Texas's sixth quarterly report for safety recall 15V-243 was due in this office on, or before, October 30, 2016. We have not received this report and it is now overdue.

Please provide a copy immediately through your portal account.

If you have any questions, or believe this warning was issued in error, please contact Ms. Kelly Schuler at Kelly.schuler@dot.gov or call (202) 366-5227.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "J. Timian".

Jennifer Timian
Chief, Recall Management Division
Office of Defects Investigation
Enforcement